
Allen, Meredith 

7/11/2014 5:37:44 PM
TerKeurst, Charlotte (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: PG&E's Emergency Preparedness & Response 

Thanks, Charlotte,

Have a great weekend!

On Jul 11, 2014, at 5:00 PM, "TerKeurst, Charlotte" <charlotte.terkeurst@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Meredith,

Yes, I would like to meet with PG&E on this topic. Either of those times is OK 
with me, but I want to check with my staff. I’ll try to verify the availability of 
those dates with you early next week.

Thanks,

Charlotte

Charlotte F. TerKeurst

Program Manager, Electric Safety and Reliability Branch

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-3124 office

(415) 622-5167 mobile

Chari otte. terkeur st@ cpuc .ca.gov
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From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.com1 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:28 AM 
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte; Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: PG&E's Emergency Preparedness & Response

Charlotte and Ken,

We would like to meet with you and your teams to discuss PG&E’s Emergency 
Management Advancement Program. A description of the program is below. 
Would you please let me know whether you would be interested in meeting to 
discuss and if so, whether July 31 at 1:30 or August 7 at 9:30 would work? If 
not, I can send other potential dates.

Thanks,

Meredith

In 2013, PG&E implemented an initiative to strengthen its capabilities across 
the Company to respond to catastrophic events. PG&E created a company-wide 
emergency preparedness and response department. PG&E also adopted the 
Emergency Management Advancement Program to bring its response processes 
to industry leading standards over a 2 year time period.

PG&E's approach to a catastrophic event is predicated on our ability to scale 
and our ability to do so quickly. The purpose of the briefing would be to discuss 
the improvements in these 2 key areas that PG&E is making through EMAP, 
such as new damage forecasting capabilities, scaling restoration requirements, 
leadership support and logistics, and collapsing lead times for emergency 
response, restoring community priorities and communicating internally and 
externally. PG&E is also testing and exercising EMAPs principles and concepts 
through more frequent and enhanced drills.

SB GT&S 0281072

mailto:MEAe@pge.com1


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pg4.towM)gwy'epBt§tSft'Apgiiracv/customer/
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